
Bottorff, Thomas E
2/28/2014 4:15:30 PM
Como, Joe (joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Preparation for Tuesday Night Sonoma Clean Power

Great; talk to you then.
Tom

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28,2014, at 7:08 PM, "Como, Joe" <joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Thanks Tom. I got it. We are set for Monday afternoon at 3:30.
>
> Joe Como
> Director, ORA
> California Public Utilities Commission 
>415-703-2381 voice 
>415-703-2057 facsimile
> joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov
>
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/v l/uri?u=http://www.ora.ca.goy/dra/&k=4%2BViHuL0LTtSJBpVrYi3EdQ%3D%

>
> The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client and/or work product 
privileges. If you received this email inadvertently, please permanently delete it.

>
>
>
> Follow ORA on Facebook
>
>
>
>

■Original Message----
> From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto:TEB3@pge.coml
> Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 3:46 PM
> To: Como, Joe
> Subject: Re: Preparation for Tuesday Night Sonoma Clean Power

>

>
> Joe,
> Monday works for me. Unfortunately, I don't have Geof s contact info.
>
> I'll wait to hear on the time.
> Tom
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>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
> On Feb 28,2014, at 5:28 PM, "Como, Joe" <ioe.como@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:ioe.como@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:
>
> Tom:
>
> I thought it would be good for you, me and Geof to talk about the mechanics for Tuesday night. Do you have 
time on Monday for that? Also, if you have Geof s contact information could you give it to me?

>
> You can call me also. My cell is 415-238-2980
>
> Best regards,
> Joe
>
>
> Joe Como
> Director, ORA
> California Public Utilities Commission 
>415-703-2381 voice 
>415-703-2057 facsimile
> ioe.como@.cpuc.ca.gov<blocked::mailto:ioe.como@cpuc.ca.gov>
>
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/v l/url?u=http://www.ora.ca.goy/dra/&k=4%2BViHuL0LTtSJBpVrYi3EdQ%3D%

>
> The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client and/or work product 
privileges. If you received this email inadvertently, please permanently delete it.

>
> <image001.jpg>
>
> Follow ORA on Facebook<https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/vl/urr?u=http://www.facebook.com/DRA-
Califomia&k=4%2BViBuLOUtSJBpVrYi3EdO%3D%3D%OA&r=VOIKHeSdJqcTcRRsp6IhBw%3D%3D%OA&iT

>
>
>
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/priyacy/customer/
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